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PART - A
Answer any six questions from the forfowing. Each question carries 1 mark.1. Define contract.

2. What is offer ?

3. What is contingent contract ?
4. What is coercion ?

5. What is tender ?

6. What is remission ?

7. What is contract of indem nig ?
B. What is doctrine of Caveat emptor ?

(6x1=g)
PART - B

Answer any six questions from the forfowing. Each question carries 3 marks.9. What are the types of contract ?
tO. Wnat are the essentials of wagering contract ?
1 1. Explain agreement against pubfic poficy.
12. Explain remedies of breach of contract.
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13. Explain rights of suretY.

14. What are the right of unpaid seller ?

15. Difference between condition and warranty'

16. What are the features of indemnity contract ? (6x3=18)

PART _ C

Answer any two questions from the following. Each question carries 8 marks.

17. What is consideration ? Explain its essentials and exceptions to consideration.

1g. What are the essentials of contract of agency ? Explain the termination of

agency.

19. Define bailment. Discuss briefly the rights and duties of a Bailor and Bailee.
(2x8=16)


